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Dear Nicola White

Your environmental permitting application is duly made

Environmental Permitting (England and Wales) Regulations 2016
Application reference: EPR/BX19421X/V004

Operator: SANDSFIELD GRAVEL COMPANY LIMITED

Facility: Milegate Extension Landfill Site, Catwick Lane, Driffield, Y025 8SB

I’'m writing to let you know that your application is duly made as of 31 October
2024. ‘Duly made’ means that we have all the information we need to start
determination. Determination is where we assess and make a decision on your
application.

From our initial checks, it’s likely that we’ll need to ask you for further information
about the Technical Note entitled, ‘Milegate Extension Landfill Site: Impacts on
Ecological Receptors’, in particular regarding the EQS for benzene. We'll contact
you about this and any other items during determination. We’ll explain what we
need and how long you have to provide it.

For further information on the permitting process, please see Environmental
permitting guidance: Core guidance.

If your application contained a request for confidentiality, we’ll write to you
separately about our decision on that.

If you have any questions in the meantime, please phone Tamara Hemsley on
07770 792744 or email: tamara.hemsley@environment-agency.gov.uk.

Yours sincerely,

Tamara Hemsley
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